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________________________________________________________

MEMO

________________________________________________________

To:

From:

Subject: OBSERVATION OF TEACHING, LEARNING AND ASSESSMENT

Date:

_______________________________________________________________________

I am planning to visit your class/session as part of the Observation of Teaching, Learning and Assessment process to conduct an observation. The details are below.

I enclose a copy of the observation paperwork I will be using which details the process of observation and the report form which is the paperwork the observer will complete which contains the criteria to be used for assessing the quality of the session.

Please make sure you have documentation ready for me to see as appropriate:

· Attendance register

· Scheme of work

· Syllabus or other course documentation

· Lesson Plans

· Lesson plans for previous sessions 

· Initial assessment records 

· Records of learner feedback

· Copy of resources to be used within session

· Group profile

· Individual Learning Plans

· Examples of learners’ work

· Progress reviews

· Learner files and Teacher files

Please note that I will be speaking to learners during the session.

I will contact you shortly to arrange a pre-observation meeting to discuss the details of the observation and arrange a time for feedback.

Time of observation 

Date
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